
 

 

 

 

 

 

LIAISON MEMORANDUM 

NUMBER 18-22 
   

To:  Agency Liaison Officers 
 

From:  Cindy Rougeou 

    Executive Director 
 

Re:  Register for LASERS Agency Open Forum  
  

Date:  August 14, 2018 
 

  

As a human resources or payroll officer of an employer agency, we invite you and any other 

key agency representatives who work closely with retirement issues to attend the Annual 

LASERS Open Forum. The meeting will cover a variety of topics including the 2018 

Legislative Session outcome, retirement benefits, investment performance, and more. 

 

Tuesday, September 25, 2018 

Time: 9:00 a.m. – 11:30 a.m. 

Location: LASERS, 4th Floor 

8401 United Plaza Blvd, Baton Rouge, La. 

Alternatively: Live Webinar 

 

 

 

 

 

Please register now, as seating accommodations are on a first-come, first-served basis. 

Because seating is limited, please keep the number of representatives from your office to 

three employees. Additional employees may attend via webinar.  

 

The deadline to register is Friday, September 21, 2018.   
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